/

o vk

ESTABLISHMENT

FORT ERIE - ACCOMMCDATIONS

BATH"

Min //”'\C\)l

EEKLY RATES

|

%

SERVICES

']

FAC) _..45S

Crystal Pool Motiel

Ridgeway Rd, |

Crystal Beach
894-1750

C

15718

9. n(}l 4 RATES P Cu Bl ¢

17721

!

TV, AC, H,A

0PG

Fert Erie Hotel
(Port of Entry)
224 Garrison R4,
871-1266

42R

$12.80

plus tx

Fort Villa Motel (AAA)
171 Garrison Rd,
871=-6880

80R

14/21

18/28

TV,AC,E,D,
L,A

oP,G

Frenchman®s Creek Park Motel
1047 Niagara Blvd. R.R.1
871-4449

4R, 11¢

12/20

16/24

20/28 70/120
90/140

120/150

AC,TV, B,
DA

2

OP,G

G & T Motel
3837 Farr Ave., Box 578
Ridgeway

894-3937 May=Oct,

3R, 3C

7/ 20

Gateway Motel (RAA,OMA)
315 Garrison Rd.
871-4438

20R

17/26

21/26

AC, TV

op

Haven Motel
215 Garrison Rd.
871=-2171

24R

12712

14/16

AC,TY,E

Hillerest-Motel
3108 GarrisomRd,
R+Rs2-Ridgeway

894=3958- Apr=Sept.

10/15-

15/18

35/50;50/60-

TV

Holiday Haven
318 Schooley RAd.
Crystal Beach
894-4932

20R

5/10

. 25/35

TV




ESTABLISHMENT

UNITS

King Edward Hotel
129 Niagara Blvd.
Fort Erie 871-6682

20K

| BATH

FORT ERIE -

__RATES

ACCOMMCDATIONS

% WEEKLY RATES

16/10

15/15

30/45

E,L

FACILITIES

G

Kitty®s Motel & Gift Shop
3846 Farr Ave. May-=0Oct.
Ridgeway 894-1282

6R
8C

15/15

15/15

12/30

65/125

TV,A,H

Kozlo's Cabins
440 kidge Rd. N,
Ridgeway 894-2173

8C

10/20

60/80

Lakeside Motel
3827 Crystal Beach Rd.
Crystal Beach 894-3160

11R

10/24

12/24

Y

or

Lakeview Inn (AAA)
139 Garrison Rd.
Fort Erie 871-6806

34R

14/16

18/26

AC,TV

opP

Ma & Pa Cabins

2779 Niagara Blvd.
Box 190 Fort Erie
871-4483 May-Sept.

14C

25/25

150/150

or

Merker's Cottages & Apts.
3882 Lakefront May-Oct.
Ridgeway 894-3365

4C

75/105

Orchard Park Motel
515 Garrison Rd.
Fort Erie 871-0202

10R

)

12722

14/26

75/140

20/175

aY

op

¢

Palmwood Hotel
3823 Terrace Lane
Crystal Beach 894-0820

14K

8/16

1C/18

TV,AC,E,L

Wueen®s Circle Roons
57 berby Rd. Box 128 May-Sep
“rystal Beach 894-3128

241

t.

6/23

=

¢
R -1

tiotel
ara Blvd.,

a7 TN A

12/156

i
4=

45745 55/55?

AC,TV, L, L

G,u
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FORT LRIE -~ ACCOMKODATIONS

bNITS BATH KATES % WEEKLY RATES % SERVICES FACILITIES
IS
Riviera Resort 10K P 8/15 10/20 35/40 150 TV,U,A op
167 Schooley Rd. June-Aug. 11Ct 14/15 50/60
Crystal Beach 894-1288 12Ca
Royal Hotel 20R c |8/10 12/15 D,L L
Niagara Blvd. at Jarvis
Fort Erie 871-1252
Tatler Motel 28R P,C [L2/12 14/14 40/40 45/45 OP,G
1767 Garrison Rd.
Box 439, Fort Erie
871-3336 Apr.-Sept.
Top 0*The Ridge Motel 14R P [21/21 24/24 TV OP,G
97 Gorham Rd. Ridgeway
- 894-1553 May-Oct.
Waverley Beach Hotel 10R C 7 15 40/40 70470 TV,D,L G

Helena St.&Dominion Rd.

Fort Erie 871-2358

CODES ¢

P-Private C-Central, SERVICES, AC-Air Conditioning, TV-Television, E-Coffee Shop, D-Dining Room,

L-Liquor licensed, H-Housekeeping Units, W-Wheelchair Assistance, A-Pets Allowed, S-Babysitting,
FACILITIES, IP-Indoor Pool, OP=Outdoor Pool, B-Beach, G=Golf within.l mile, U-Convention rooms




HOTELS IN GREATER FORT ERIE::: PRIOR TO 4ive-.
Fort Erie South End::: ’

Queen's Hotel::: originaly hgmq'ogﬁBenjamin Hardison : 1825,
Nregara BLvd.  0.11ed Castlé Inn_:-1857
Wiliiam Hall prop. 1874, 1880's N.A, Dane Proprietor
Convertecd again toc home 1890's.,
Jim Horon prop. 1904,
Harry Hawkins : prop. 191C.
Converted tg-apartment building: 1831 ,
Robert Serma prop/ 1950's. called Queen's Hotel,
1978 ovners Brad & Loan Web., <~
inglo American This building has always been operated as a tavern
Niagara Blvd. gand boarding house.
18%@3 Known as the Forsyth House. owned and cperated
/os‘by Collingwood Forsyth and Thomas Macklem.

oo

1897: Owned and operated by Philip J. Mc. Cann:
called the American Hotel,

1904: Owner and operator: William Hunt: renamed
Anglo American,

Erie Lane: Erie Lane: built 1872 as home for Charles Edward,
Princess St. and Jennette Brp of Buffalo.
Used as location for a Pat, Medicine business; the
home of the R. Boooth and Company: a gambling
casino and an art school.
1912: Home cf the Arthur Rose family,
1937: purchased by Robina White and converted to
a hotel, called The Erie Lane.
1942: Purchased by Annie Hunt, and has been in
continuous use as a hotel since this date,

The Courtwright.f&vggﬁdThis building has been in continous use
Courtwright St. as a Hotel and Tavern.
Fort Erie North, 1873: Built as the Victoria Hotel, op. Mr. Mc,
Carney,
18g s. Called the Spains Hotel and owned gy
€80 operated by Fred Spain... |



Conte. ; 99° MR &R Vi<
SPATNS HOTEL: 1900 taken over by Robert Martin,

Courtwright St.1902. prop. John Arderlay.

1905. Prop. Walter Dynes
JeS, Griffin,.

1912, Pfop. John Boan.

1915, geconm time Jo 8. Griffin,

1919, Dan Watters prop. his wife Erandﬂetier of Dan
Ahber.

1930%tg, Mat & Marie Compton; callled the Merview,

nicknamed the Bucket of Blood.

1950-60'2 Kmown as the New Urake.

1970's : Mr, E, Splewck. ‘

197k,

M, & Mrs, Glen Taylore.

amed: Courtwright Tavern,
t

]

Barnea Tavern: Bulilt 1873 This building has been in contim
Courtwright St.as rooming house and tavern, Nichelas Baramea & w

e
~h )
D @

n

0P,
me Beod 13900 opts, Herman Fite and wife,
S £ ¢ A FY it J Oovroe ™ new M
opit G 1908, Geroge Depew op

Lancashire Lass: Bullt in the 1870's as the Huffman House,
Eiagara Blvd. 1028 taken over by William Rung and his wife Maybel
Fort Erie North,from the U.,5,4. EKnown then as the Howard Hotel.

The Bungs in business till 1942,

Mew owners renamed tV hotel the Ohio.

Mr, % Mrs, Stanlswy
B X L9 3 b,

,;.Lm}:: X

e v e o ﬁ Tar -1
Lon:ii 1972 Mr., Nychalewicz.

Grand Trunk Hotel::: Built in the 1860's as the Grand Trunk Fote¢.
Gilmore Rd. Has always operated as a hotel and boarding hous
Fort Erie In 1869 ”hoaas Hanley was saloonkeeper, In 1876

operator of hotel was Robert Mcore, followed by
Archie PooTe Before 1900 #rop. alsoc Sam Raney.

&
98990 I PR - o . - .
1914 8= Pearls: 19 17= 4540 Mr. M. Primo,
Renamed &,7.F
STEVENSVILLE TAVERN T T

Hn 1851 the Mc. Carty Inn stood on thi
236 Stevensville Rd. Icot. 12:con:12, he Hutcheon  house
v R@bw“i Hutche on. in 188L, It was named
he Hutcheon House,
In 1904 purchased by Harry = Gore
Tn.ly@% QWﬂﬂeﬁ by William Lacey
910 Lwner Harry Gore: renamed: Stevensville Hote:
191¢ owned and operated by Joseph Bauner .
1812 the new ovwners were Edward Joseph and his
wife Lula May LutWe“ Hawkins.
Ede Jre J@ﬁaéﬂ Inter- ﬁs Qurtnew
1950, Business went to son Edward Hawkins Jr.
wno Operated with hig mother till 1652,
1952, New owner Conniewilili ck,

1967, Mr., Wagner.,
1873, Joe Kovach and wife,
1980. Mike and Barb Zrins

o'y

m

]
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=
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Cax
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WARBUCKYS. GOMMERCIAL

HOTEL 1LTD,
3752 Netherby Rd.
Snyder

ca 1880!'s, _
Built by John Mc. Leod on the east side of
Ridge rd. on the north side of the railroad

<
tracks opposite the Ridgeway station.

25
¥y Rice. Coek iuwy Lzz
s

Cperated 1930's Perc;
S0ld to the Catia Brothers of Welland : late
LO%s & 50t's,

Built as a home for Henry Ort in 1836, it was
LISTED AS BEING ON THE dom Rd.
i

2
SOUTH SIDE COF Sod
0

;
ct
jay
(4]
3
=
=
)
jay
-3
) yd
3
s}
ZJ“
Ut ’_.J
O
o
[81e
i

cenge to orerate the place as a
hotel in 1851, After he left came Mr. Seese,
followed by Joseph Bauer in 1871. In 1910 the

o}

e
hotel was sold to Andrew Willick wh remained
t d to Mr.Andy Zuba
From Zuba the hotel went to Rodger and Anna
Featherstone and John Mikitchuk, 2l1ll from

Hamilton, They took overFeb, 1974,
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THE PICKWICK ARMS, This large brick hotel was o._ _
Carrison rd. & for the company of Ditchburn and Poste It Orie.._
¥ing Street. three and five room sweets and batchelor apartmentD

It stood on the S.,W. cre. of King and the Garrison,
It was operated by Mr. Cervais, and shortly after
its opening renamed the Pickwick arms, It was a
luxury hotel for that day. Along with the rooms,
the guests were provided with a coffe shop, Writing
roon curiosity shop, and lounge.Back .room was
provide with & telephone, baths with hot and colg
water, a telegraph service in the building, and 4
laundry room, and valet service were also
provided. A large addition to the back was added
in 1930, Mr, Cervais left for Montreal and Willian
Robinson took over.By 1935 the place was called
Mather Arms, and many years later knowyn as the

r

Fort Erie Hotel.In 1976 Sal Cirillo took ove
the ownership and it was given the name Por
of Entry. It was burnt to the ground Nov. 27, 1977,

LYNHAVEN The Lynhaven was originaly built as a home. In
NIAGARA Blvd. 1928 it was turned into & dinining room and
Cr, Catherine. boarding house, by Mr, E.B. Havens. In 1927
the business was taken over by the Wong family,
the brother of Skippy and Kee Wong , who the
townsfolk called Wong Kee., He brought his wife
May into the business on their marriage in 1930,
After the death of Wong Kee in 1953 she took over
the operation of the Hotel, After the war, most
of the upstairs rooms were turned into private dining
areas and the place was then known as Niagara Tavern,
In 1980 May retired to Hamilton and the property wgs
scld to the owner of the Ontario Bakery, Mario Rossi
ot., On July the second the

for use as =a parklng 1
building was completely demolished,



TAVERHS & BOARDING HOUSE NOT REMAINING:::

Tishermans Reste:: Bulilt by George Nettle in 1830 this tavern

Niagara Blvd.

de

remained in operation till 1897, when it was
molished., It stood on the river road not far from

Frenchman's Creek, It was a large stone place 200 ft.

by twenty five, with a large veranda running across

the front.

FERRY HOUSE

NIAGARA & Rowen,

Buckts Tavern.

Built in the 1860's this small tavern stocod on the
South East cr. of Bowen and the Niagara River rd.
Bowen at thst time was called Ferry st, although
he boats that left for Black Rock in the U.S.A,
were mear rowboats. At this time the business was
operated by Joseph Stevens. This is no doubt the

same tavern rumn by Joe Lanigan, who had his licence -
in 1875,

From the 1850's & 60's. This place stood on the south
ide of Bowen rocad , south of Ridgemount Hotel., It

n

was destroyed by fire.

RIDGEMOUNT Hotel: Built 1870's circa . A rather small place of brick

Bowen Rd. N.S,

Half Way Housse
Bertie Township

with a veranda running across the front and Cpening
e

to the second floor. It stood on the North sast side
of Bowen and Ridgemount roads. Beside it was & large

ice house, The building was taken down in - 1925., as

property bought by Ben Spear. Opte B Willi ck T915:

Built by Jake Lee 18£0's N.E, cr. of Ni

0]

h and
Windmill point rd. Bast, It was a large frame
building with a verada that extended across the
front. There was a general storeand a post office
nearby., The upstairs contained the usual ballroom,

Uiness was s0ld by
seph Hawkins. He operat:

Williawm Huffman to Edward Jo a
it for a time then moving to the Stevensville Hotel
He sold to Charlie Hawkins and it burnt to the grou

was bullt in itle

]



Riverview The building that housed the Riverview boarding unwv..
W.zide Erie St. was one of the earliest in Fort Brie facing the Mill
Stream that flowed into Kerby's Red Mill. When David
Paulus married to Lititia Sabine he was glven this home
by his father, in 188%. When he took permanently 111
in 1925 ILititia turned the 0ld home into the Riverview
bosrding house, It was a large two story frame house ™
buil® in 1819 . It had T
place in all but three of the rooms., It had eight

ourteen rooms, and had a fire

pedrooms in all, a library, living room, dining room,
kitchen and bath room. Out back it had a carpentry
shop, for Davids use. When the Peace Bridge was under
construction, this old homestead was too old to be
moved, and instead was demolished in 1926.

THE JgLOBE .:: before the 1¢00's operated by Finlayscn.

N ' renamed The New Waldorf ! #he International
THE IE:TEEEATEGN&LThlS l&rge tWO StOry frame bulldll’lg stood on Brldge

Bridge St. St. 5 gust a roadway from the old C.N.R. raillway
Statione. It was no doubt built in the middle 1870's
when the International Bridge went up, and always
looked it's age. Between 1915 and 1922 it was
operated by a William Dunn. The property was bought
by the owners of the Mentholetum Company and it was

demolished in the late 20's,
In 191% before TDunn's c¢alled Yew Waldorf.

The John T, James Built around the time that the International

bridge went up. It stood on the north side of
Sonrtwright facing the railroad tracks, some
distance above Central Ave,

boarding house.

It was burnt by fire, as was the usual fate of
these establishments.,



VAL URTA UL EL
THE FLAT T 0P HOTEL

N.3, of Upper Jarvis
Bridgeburg

SQTGGL ER"S HOME: ::
SMUGGLER"S HOME:::

1830%s, ..

Q,ueeﬁ' s Hotel
Ridge Rd, #.S.
Ridgeway.

157059 THeMAT

#

C pzpse

The Ontario Hotel

Erie St,

(4%

LE

Crystal Beach.

Built in 1878 by omuw-.

establishment stood on the north siu. -

facing the railroad tracks Just up from Crooks
St. The ground floor held a large kitchen, a
dining room and two rooms for the owners.
Upstalrs was a large undevided room, where the
raillroad men would sleep in between runs. Thered

o]
[¢5]

=

e no beds,and the mattresses were placed di.
rectly on the floor. E4d moved to the south end
and his son Edward Joseph took overs It then
went to an old railroad employee, a Mr. Lamb,
His wife Pattie ran the place. In the 162014
it was damaged by fire, however was rebuilt.
Left empty for a number of years after Mr, Lamt
moved, it was finally taken down in the 1930'g,
Apr. 20, 1835 Thomas Silverthorne te CGeorge Hys

W. ws Cr. of Limestone Ridge and the Garrison, -

Dec. 9, 185L Jacob Fulmer sold this corner lot

to Michael Huffman the son of Nicholas.,

It had been owned by George Huffman i n 1833,

however there is no record of a tavern at that

It existed during the Fennian Raids for it is weTl

marked on the Military maps of the tinme,
Built in 1877 this large three story frame
building with front verada, stood on the souttl
side of the railroad tracks, just across the
rosd from the station.lIt owner and manager in
the early 1900's was A, White. It was a centr
for commercial travellors, who often rented
a room there and displayed their wares in the
sample room on the south side. It Was greatl;

emodelled by Mr. White in 1927, The name

continued down through the years, till itfas
demolished in 1965, In the early 1970tg
Brewers Warehouse was bullt on the site

When first in operation it shared by tng

wiih a gfocerj store.
A, =~ 1 -
in 1979 Ted Kassay purchased the ol
Hotel and converted it into the
village, housing a number of sumal

G > 3
Hotel was cloged



HOTEL: Built in 1905, this large raabling building
boasted a tower at one end and an open veranda
where the guests could sit to w atch the boats
comming and going from the Frie Beach Dock,

It operated after the Beach closed, however in
Sept. 1935 it was destroyed by fire, and never

rebuilt.

Originaly built as the Assembly House to house
ark visitors to the evangelist Meetl ngs then held

at Crystal Beach., This venture lasted only one

year, One of the noted speakers was Sam Jones,

The builder was Dr. Thomas Snyder, who was also

an evangelist preacger. It was a large L shaped

frame building and faced Jeﬂny road, It nmt new

life as the mO}ul &oucl, nowever it met the fate

of many of the others when it was destroyed by

fire 1923,

The Lakeside INN: west side of Lakeshore Rd.,3 mile from Ferry Landing
Built for tourists visiting ErieBeach which WA only a ten miles
walk away. Accomodation for sixty, meals served, but no liquor

when opened.
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SHIELDS HOTEL
West Main St.
Stevensville

D
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The National Hotel
East Main Ste.
Stevensville

L.

still standing as residence,

built
Cross=-

This large two story frame building was
circa 1850's as an Inn, It stood on the

roads and the Nigh was a most travelled road

at the time. The bullding was used as a half

way house and the post office was here frowmany

of it's earliest years. 1t became the home of

the Willosn family, and eventually was used for
many vurposes and most recently as & Antigue Store.

place of business stood on the north side of
West Main St. just up from the corner lot, It got
it¥s licence in 1878 as the Stevensville Hotel
owned and operated by Robert Hutcheon, The foll-
owing year when he applied for his licence he
called it Bhields. In 1884 he had a large two
story brick place built on the corner and opened
it as the Hutcheon House,

This

This hotel a rather small frame building stood

on the north side of East Main , four buildings
down from the Cr, of Stevensville road,

It was run by John Romance, who was living there
sometime before 1883. He leascsd the
J@hn'ﬁc;fiﬁtoéﬁ_cf Fort Erie iﬁ<1§98Q,E@‘@éuld
not have had it too long. for in 1
recorded that William Mc. Cleary had
h

hotel to

the papers

converted

the old National, served meals and had a license
h e

to sell drinks. Perhaps Roman place

only as boarding house

this lo
e

south side of Town

Mr, J, Romance left Spot on

the icks Stores



TAVERN & BOARDING HOUSE : still standing .-

Winte mute's early 1800!'s
Niagara Blvde.
Fort Erieé, rant of land to Abraham Wintemute 1799. House bu:

shortly after, Mary Wintemute kept a tavern here
~a nuwmber of years, Travellers crossing the ferry
Black Rock . stopped» at Wintenmute's tavern before
heading to the Falls. "The home passed down to He
Warren LeWwls and her husband in 19124 and out of
family in the late 60's, It has been for many yea
a private residence,

THE NEW SHERMAN Thig large two.story frame boarding house st
NIAGARA BLVD. on the N,E. cr, of the river road and Duffer:
CR, OF DUFFERIN, For many years the Ferry landing operated jus

in front of this establishment. Built shortl:
after the founding of Victoria( the north enc
in 1873, it was owned and operated by Nellie
Sherman « In 7901, Mr, Michael was the operal
and in 1890 Mr,. Norse. TOr many years it ha
been used as an apartment bullding,

RERTIE-HOTEL: John Crabb an Englishman purchased the old Forsyt)

! lvdehome on the north east cr, ofPhipps and the Niaga
River rocad in 1874, He defaulted in 1892 and the
property went to G. Barrett as a hone,

Palmers Inn early 1827, LEWIS PALMER,

a Rd.
§agrison Blsrey
Fort Erie.



HOTELS IN GREATER FORT ERIE::: built after 1900,

end.,

This large two story Dbrick building was
nad

ot

built in 1906 for Samuel Johmston., I
a large veranda running acrss the front,
which afforded a good view of the Niagara
River dn front. In 1909 it was purchased by
itz of Black Rock. After her death
it was taken over by her daughter
ter.,She operated the Hotel till
19L6 when it was sold to Peter Stanek &
John Dymon, In 1956 it went to Mollie and
Clarence Hyslop and has had many other
Bwners. It changed little through the years
except for the closing in of the epen veranda
for added dining space, It was remodelled
gain in 1982 and a complete overhaul in
1983 with the help of a nead program .

r the lower half of the
notel with white siding of aluminum on the
upper floor. ALl ground widows have been
eliminated, for the hotel is now providing
strip shows nightly.

Once more the hotel has been renamed:::
198%::: called The Stage DoOr.

This large two story brick hotel was bhuilt
in 1904 for Samuel Ramey. It went into oper:
in 1905, It had a large veranda across the
front that could be reached from the upper
flcor. One could get a good view of the
Niagsra river and the ferry boats ocmming
and leawing the Terry landing whixh was Jt
in front. Mre. Sam Ramey 1lait the business

gselling the hotel To his brother Ed, Whe
opaned 1t was one of the finest from her:

the Falls. The open veranda was renmoved
meny years ago, and although

ot
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®
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several changes inside, 1t is
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it's former glory. It was purchased by
a1 - T
% ~ Davtrolhorne, anc ogcame I

the lMayor of 0¥ cooLporie, NG e i
; -~ o - omuide @LrLLS

pils first bary TO Ppresent nule oib--t



Built as a home arocund the turn of the Cenuvu.y
it was not used as a boarding house till after
the closing of Erie Beach and the burning of

the ¢ld Erie Beach Hotel
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It was purchased by Mr, & Mrs. A. Banatti i:
late 1950's at at that time they got a licence to
serve drinks.



THE GARRISON INN, In Aug. 1973 the Garrison Motor Inns 1lid. began
CENTRAL AVE, the construction of a $5 willion hotel complex
e river and laeke by the entrance to
eace Bridgea It is to be bullt in three stages.
fhen the first is completed it will comsist of 74
guest rooms, & dining room seating 160, a enter=
tainment rocm holding 200, a banguet room to seat
150, and other areas such as a heated swimming pool
To make way for the site, ment the removal of the old
Riverview apartments on Goderich St. and along with
then several houses that remained on the west side of

«

Goderiche. A1s0o demolished was the Yuhas Motel that

{

stocod on the S.E. cr. of the Garrison and Central 4Lve.
It was called they Peace Bridge Motel. The Garrison
opened in Sept, 1974 officially Oct. 31st. 1974, An
expansion got underway in Feb., 1976, and a new nanager
was appointed. In Dec., 1976 the Motor Inn announced
that 1t would be closing because it was heavil

r)

7 in debt,
TIr dus time new owners were rfound and the Motel was

a

agein in operation, in 1978,



HOTELS built after 1900 in Ridgeway and Crystal Beach.

Ridge Tavern, Marzzarini 1929,
SeWe CI's OF soved back for Ridge Hotel.
Ridge & Garrison Rd. Hng room . Renamed Ridge House.
Ridgeway. ern, Sold by Dominic 1946,
Herbert Hotel Original building was half present size.
#10 Ridgeway Rd. Manager and owner Omer He bert.
Crystal Beach Closed in bankruptcy.
Reopened,
The Terrace Inn _ This Inn built on the Lakeside was origin-
2823 Terrace Lane. aly a private club, In the 1920's it becanme
Crystal Beach. Sheehants Hotel The prop. Mrs. M., Sheehan,
It was a large two story frame buildi ing
with a dining room on the ground floor,
a basement bar, and twelve guest rooms on
second floor. A bar was later added on the
ground floor. In 1947 the manager was Mr.
Sokach, and the place was renamed the
Palwood, Other owners: Thompson: T, Papalia:
T, Barson:
The Teal Hotel |
L5 Erie St., West. In 1981 partially destroyed by fire.
Crystal Beach. . Rebuilt and opened by Jack Gage 1983.
Lincoln Cafe and Beer Built in 1901 by Ed Buck as a rooming house,
Garden, L-incolw Rd. It later included a general store and Post
Crystal Beach. office. It was the first to receive a license

to sell spirits after the prohibition. It was
~run by several members of the family , and
was vary popular with the villagers and
visitors. It was one of the few t0 stay opén
during the winter months. At first only light
beer was sold here:l/L, Mr. Buck became Mayor
Justice of the Peace, and treasurer of Crystal
Beach., It gradually ran into disrepair and
rather then sink nmoney into it, Ed closed 1t
in 1956, It was demolished in 1982.



THE IMPERIAL HOUSE
#5 Cambridge
Crystal Beach

=
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°

Derby Hotel
7L Queen's Circle
Crystal Begch

Park Hotel

o

#22 Derby Road.

Crystal Beach.
Ontario Hotel
5 Derby Road cr.

of Hrie -
Crystal Beach

The BON ATR HOTE]

t 1

Crystal Beach Park.

The 0OGIS H

Q

TEL:

. cr. of Derby

i

T
e

% Rebstock Rds.

et

Crystal Beache.

Destroyed by fire: ¢ not rebuilt.

Manager. Mr, B, Huggar. 3L rooms,

D

Destroyed by fire

not rebuilt,

In the 1930's the Ontario shared the building

with mmerles Grocery Store. For many years

it was managed by Bill Honmes.

In 1979 Ted Kassay purchased the Hotel with

high hopes of turning it into a Bavarian Viilage.
The Ontario closed and Mr. Kassy remodelled

the place to house a number of small specialty
shops. afte only in operation for a year or so,
the place went into bankruptcy. It has been

empty and boarded up ever since,

The Boan Air stood on the hill facing the
beat pier, Built 190C's.,

destroyed by fire,



The VICTORY INN
TERRACE LN,
CRYSTAT BEACH.

London's Hotel &

Dining Room,

Erie Rd.

Crystal Beach

Original Owners, Burnstein from Buffalo.Private Club.
Purchased by Joe Yesman 1942 who operated
111 1948, It was sold

t0 three business nmen. from Toronto.

the place of business

The name was changed to the Edgewater,
Hotel again sold to Walter Coleman.Cont. 30 rooms,
Destroyed by fire 1950,

This Hotel stood on Erie St. facing the Park,
just west of the Teal Hpotel. It was destroyed

by fire. Also called the Crystal.
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Uut of business 30's.

Stood on the Lakeshore next to the Royal

on the side close to the amusement park.



